From: David Hohnstein

To: "Roy, Bhabesh"; "Phyllis Beaulieu"; "Kevin Buck™

Cc: "Fuentes, Patricio"; "Pallug, Johnathan"; "Toonoo. Timoon"; "Scott, Grant"; "Carbonnier, Richard"; "Steven
Burden"; “Dionne”; Tunaley, Karlette; Wilson, Anne [Yel]; HYeh@GOV.NU.CA; Richard Dwyer

Subject: RE: Clyde River Water License

Date: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 11:34:19 AM

Good day Bhabesh,

Further to the email below and a followup email that | placed to Kevin Buck with INAC,
(and your followup inquiry with the NWB Licensing as to the issuance of the Clyde River
renewal licence) | would like to suggest a potential teleconference sometime next week
with interested parties (NWB, GN and consultant, INAC, EC, GN DoE etc) on the
conditions of the Clyde River amendment and forthcoming renewal as well as the Kimmirut
Licence recently issued and reviewed by TROW for the GN.

There are several issue that need to be discussed, including:

1) Compliance with the Clyde River amendment issued in September 2008,
administrative issues regarding the submission of a Plan for Compliance and
QAQC Plan to the Analyst for approval and inclusion in the Operations and
Maintenance Manual. The Licence expiry date was extend to March 15, 2009 to
accommodate construction and submission of a number of Plans prior to renewal;

2) Construction issues for both Clyde River and Kimmirut and compliance during
construction; TROW identified several issues with the Kimmirut Licence that
apparently will not be possible due to construction, and the NWB is concerned that
these issues are possibly similar to the Clyde River construction. With respect to
the Kimmirut Licence, the NWB incorporated conditions from the previous licence
and was unaware of the facts brought forward by the Consultant in way of
construction and not being able to use the facility during that time (was there a plan
for collection and treatment of the sewage during this time that the NWB did not
take into consideration or was unaware of?); and

3) Any other items that may have become apparent following submission of both the
reviews of the Clyde River and Kimmirut Licence conditions.

If there are any other items that need to be discussed at this time it would be appreciated
if the NWB could be made aware of prior to setting a time and date for a teleconference.
Some of these may include upcoming renewal/amendment applications that have recently
been submitted to the NWB and similar issues.

If there are documents or email correspondence that you require, please contact Phyllis or
Richard with Licensing. The majority of this information should be available under the
respective licence folders on the ftp site.

Regards,
David Hohnstein

A/Director Technical Services
Nunavut Water Board

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:BRoy@gov.nu.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 11:21 AM
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To: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; Phyllis Beaulieu; Kevin Buck

Cc: Fuentes, Patricio; Pallug, Johnathan; Toonoo, Timoon; Scott, Grant; Carbonnier, Richard; Steven
Burden; Dionne

Subject: RE: Clyde River Water License

David,
Our understanding with the Amendment Water License of the Hamlet of Clyde River is as follows:

In this application, we are only considering optimization of Wastewater treatment by expanding the
existing Sewage Lagoon keeping all other environmental facilities under the existing Licensed
untouched.

We will provide our Plan of compliance once this amendment License will be merged into the new
License and the new License will be active for the Community.

Hope this will clarify the issue.
Thanks,

Bhabesh
Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0OA 0S0
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

From: David Hohnstein [mailto:dts@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 9:06 AM

To: Roy, Bhabesh; 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; 'Kevin Buck’

Cc: Fuentes, Patricio; Pallug, Johnathan; Toonoo, Timoon; Scott, Grant; Carbonnier, Richard; 'Steven
Burden'; Dionne

Subject: RE: Clyde River Water License

Bhabesh,

Thank you for your email (and attachments) in follow-up to our telephone conversation on
Thursday January 29, 2009, regarding the Clyde River renewal application and
outstanding issues from the amendment that was issued on September 26, 2008.

The letter you have included was indeed received by our licensing department on January
8, 2009 (the letter version addressed to Phyllis Beaulieu) however, it does not address the

issue that was discussed. The letter of January 8™ was further distributed to Environment
Canada for review and a request for expert advice on the effluent quality limits, the use of
the wetland and the application of toxicity testing of the municipal wastewater effluent.
These comments have been accepted as part of EC’s submission and have been
considered in the current renewal review process.

With regard to my inquiry, the outstanding issue that was discussed falls under Part B,
Item 10 of the Amendment issued in September. The NWB Licensing Manager confirmed


mailto:broy@gov.nu.ca

that a “Plan for Compliance” has not been received by the NWB. This omission was also
noted in INAC’s submission of January 2, 2009, Item C, under Comments and
Recommendations.

I will follow-up this email with a letter to address the outstanding Plan and provide options
for submission. Please advise if the Plan was submitted as earlier indicated and that
possibly it had not been received by the Licensing department. | will confirm this omission
with Phyllis along with any other requirements of the amendment that may be outstanding
and include in the future correspondence.

Regards,

David Hohnstein
A/Director Technical Services
Nunavut Water Board

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:BRoy@gov.nu.ca]

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 12:44 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; Kevin Buck

Cc: Fuentes, Patricio; Pallug, Johnathan; Toonoo, Timoon; Scott, Grant; Carbonnier, Richard; Steven
Burden

Subject: Clyde River Water License

Hi Phyllis and David,

Please find attached a letter from our consultant explaining some issues and concerns of the Clyde
River Amendment Water License. | will be appreciating if you address these issues in the newel
process of the Clyde River Hamlet Water License.

Our Consultant TROW Associates Inc. sent this letter to Phyllis Beaulieu on our behalf while | was on
vacation.

David, | am in the office. If you need any information for this file, Please do not hesitate to contact me
at any time.

Thanks,

Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, XOA 0S0O
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca
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